Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades | .
WORK SCOPE: 01A - General Trades B K““tson CO ﬂStFUCtIOﬂ

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

Mesinsinger
TOTAL BID: Construcgon
LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR:| Company, Inc.
1|Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 735,000.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ = $ - $ = $
General Scope ltems
1 Bid Security INCLUDED
2 Addenda Acknowledged INCLUDED
3 MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED
3 Attended Mandatory PreBid Meeting YES
ADJUSTED BASE BID $735,000.00
: Mesinsinger
Alternates S Tk E Construction No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alternate Company, Inc.
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 nfa| $ - |8 - |3 - |$ - |8 - 18 - |8
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System na| $ - S - |9 - |9 - |9 - |9 - |9
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers nial $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 735,000.00
: : Mesinsinger
Unit Prices Selected Low Bidder: Unit | - 08" No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Prices Company, Inc.
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve na| $ - |$ - |3 - | $ - |8 - | $ - |9
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve na| $ - |8 - |8 - | $ - |8 - | $ - |9




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

R O o (e e, = KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

o
w TOTAL BID:
= LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR:| Daka Corporation |  Tru-Steel LLC
; 2|Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
'EJ ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 119,000.00 | $ 109,000.00 | $ - $ > $ = $ = $ o $
General Scope ltems

Bid Security N/A N/A

Addenda Acknowledged INCLUDED INCLUDED

MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED INCLUDED

ADJUSTED BASE BID $119,000.00 $109,000.00
Alte rnates SeIeCt:Tt:::]v:tEIdder: Daka Corporation Tru-Steel LLC No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a na| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System n/a nfa| $ - |9 - |9 - | $ - | § - | §

Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers n/a nfal $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 119,000.00 | $ 109,000.00

Selected Low Bidder: Unit

Unit Prices o Daka Corporation |  Tru-Steel LLC No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve n/a nfa| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve nla nfa| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

A e oo . KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

§ TOTAL BID: Superior Steel Red Cedar Steel
S LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR: Erectors Bald Eagle Erectors Erectors
; 3(Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
IEJ ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 97,684.00 | $ 71,300.00 | $ 114,700.00 | $ - $ = $ C $ - $
General Scope ltems
Bid Security N/A N/A N/A
Addenda Acknowledged EXCLUDED INCLUDED EXCLUDED
MN Responsible Contractor Form EXCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ADJUSTED BASE BID $97,684.00 $71,300.00 $114,700.00
Alternates SeIeCtZTt:;V;’tE'dde" s”'::;;fstee' Bald Eagle Erectors RedEﬁzgf;gtee' No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a n/a nfa| $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System n/a nla nfa| $ - |9 - |9 - S - | §
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers n/a n/a nfal $ - $ - $ - $ - $
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 97,684.00 | $ 71,300.00 | $ 114,700.00
Unit Prices SHETE L::;::Es'dde" LAl s”'::;;fstee' Bald Eagle Erectors RedEﬁzgf;gtee' No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve n/a n/a nfa| $ - | % - | $ - |9 - |9
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve n/a n/a na| $§ - | $ - |$ - |9 - | %




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

WORK SCOPE: 09A - Gypsum Board Assemblies ={ K“Utson COﬂStrUCtlon

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

§ TOTAL BID: Frida Drywall Commercial Drywall,
3 LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR:|  Systems, LLC Inc. RTL Construction
; 3(Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
IEJ ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 88,129.00 | $ 180,000.00 | $ 96,900.00 | $ C $ = $ = $ - $
General Scope ltems
Bid Security INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
Addenda Acknowledged INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
ADJUSTED BASE BID $88,129.00 $180,000.00 $96,900.00
1 3 2
Alternates SeIeCtiTt:::]V: tIander: SF;ISC:Zn[‘I);yvl\.,EI(I: c°"‘me’fr:2'_ Drywall, | 271 Construction No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a n/a nfa| $ - $ - $ - $ - $
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System n/a nla nfa| $ - |9 - |9 - S - | §
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers n/a n/a nfal $ - $ - $ - $ - $
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 88,129.00 | $ 180,000.00 | $ 96,900.00
Unit Prices Selected L::;::Es'dde" Ll SF;ISC:Zn[‘I);yvl\.,EI(I: c°"‘me’fr:2'_ Drywall, | 271 Construction No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve n/a n/a nfa| $ - | % - |9 - |9 - |9
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve n/a n/a na| $§ - | $ - |9 - |9 - | %




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

WORK SCOPE: 09C - Acoustical Ceiling Tile

& KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

§ TOTAL BID: Twin City Acoustics, | Architectural Sales
§ LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR: Inc. of MN
= 2|Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
IJ':J ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 230,151.00 | $ 237,500.00 | $ $ $ $ $ $
General Scope ltems
1 Bid Security INCLUDED INCLUDED
2 Addenda Acknowledged INCLUDED INCLUDED
3 MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED INCLUDED
ADJUSTED BASE BID $230,151.00 $237,500.00
Alt ernates Selecti(lit:rc:]v;ltzldder: Twin Clt)llnﬁf..:oustlcs, ArChlte:fthml Sales No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a nfa| $ $ $ $ $ $
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System n/a nfa| $ $ $ $ $ $
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers n/a nfal $ $ $ $ $ $
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 230,151.00 | $ 237,500.00
U n |t Prl ces Selected L::;::sldder: Unit | Twin Clt)llnﬁf..:oustlcs, ArChlte:fthml Sales No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve n/a nfa| $ $ $ $ $ $
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve n/a nfa| $ $ $ $ $ $




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

A e e e . KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

§ TOTAL BID: Steinbrecher
S LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR:| Painting Company
; 1|Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
IJ':J ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 62,900.00 | $ z $ = $ = $ o $ - $ o $
General Scope ltems
Bid Security N/A
Addenda Acknowledged EXCLUDED
MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED
ADJUSTED BASE BID $62,900.00
Alternates SeIeCtZTt:::]V: tIander: Pa::t?:;béicr::;ny No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System nfa| $ - |9 - |9 - | $ - | $ - |§ - | §
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers nlal| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 62,900.00

. . Selected Low Bidder: Unit Steinbrecher . , . , . , .
Unit Prices Drices Painting Company No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve nfa| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $

Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve nfa| $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

WORK SCOPE: 21A - Fire Protection

a KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

o
m TOTAL BID:
= LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR:| Nasseff Mechanical Summit Fire Gilbert Mechanical | Viking Sprinkler
=
= 4Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
L
= ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 80,640.00 174,500.00 | $ 219,000.00 | $ 468,875.00 - -
General Scope ltems
1 Bid Security INCLUDED N/A INCLUDED INCLUDED
2 Addenda Acknowledged INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
3 MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
2 Attended Mandatory PreBid Meeting YES YES YES YES
ADJUSTED BASE BID $80,640.00 $174,500.00 $219,000.00 $468,875.00
1 2 3 4
Alternates Seled;?t:r‘:‘“a' tz'dde" Nasseff Mechanical |  SummitFire | Gilbert Mechanical | Viking Sprinkler No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System n/a n/a nla n/a
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers n/a n/a n/a n/a
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 80,640.00 174,500.00 | $ 219,000.00 | $ 468,875.00
Unit Prices Selected L::;\::eledder: Unit |\ asseffMechanical | SummitFire | Gilbert Mechanical | Viking Sprinkler No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve n/a n/a n/a n/a
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve n/a n/a n/a n/a




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades
WORK SCOPE: 23A - HVAC

& KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

§ TOTAL BID: Peterson Sheet General Sheet Metal Klamm Mechanical
= LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR:| RM Cotton Company Metal, Inc. Company, LLC | Pioneer Power, Inc. | Contractors, Inc.
; 4|Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
= ORIGINAL BASE BID: NOBID [$  2,589,000.00 | $§  2,494,860.00 [ $  2,497,000.00 | $§  2,795,000.00 | $ -
General Scope ltems
1 Bid Security EXCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
2 Addenda Acknowledged EXCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED
1 MN Responsible Contractor Form EXCLUDED INCLUDED INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCLUDED
3 Attended Mandatory PreBid Meeting NO YES YES YES YES
ADJUSTED BASE BID $2,589,000.00 $2,494,860.00 $2,497,000.00 $2,795,000.00
3 1 2 4
Alternates Selected Low Bidder: RM Cotton Company Peterson Sheet | General Sheet Metal Pioneer Power, Inc. Klamm Mechanical No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alternate Metal, Inc. Company, LLC Contractors, Inc.
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System nfa| $ (7000000 § (1360000 $ (1500000 $  (10,000.00) $
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers nfa| $ (2,500.00)| $ (23,000.00)] $ (3,680.00)| $ (3,500.00){ $
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES $ 2,579,500.00 [ $  2,458,260.00 [ $  2,478,320.00 [ $  2,781,500.00
Unit Prices Selected L::;\::eledder: Unit | w Cotton Company Pet“:::" Iﬁ':et Gegxg:ze:—rgml Pioneer Power, Inc. K(':ao"r“'t‘:a':'g’r';a:‘r:za' No Bid No Bid No Bid
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve nfa|$ 875.00 | $ 1,293.00 | $ 1,250.00 | $ 1,350.00 | $
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve nfa|$ 880.00 | $ 1,351.00 | $ 1,250.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $




Highland Park Middle School — ARP HVAC Upgrades

WORK SCOPE: 26A - Electrical & Low Voltage

& KnutsonConstruction

August 2, 2022 at 2PM

o
w TOTAL BID:
§ LOW SUB: SUBCONTRACTOR: | Gunnar Electric, Inc.
= 1(Bids Received SELECT BIDDER?:
= ORIGINAL BASE BID:| $ 442,140.00 - - = $
General Scope ltems
1 Bid Security INCLUDED
2 Addenda Acknowledged INCLUDED
3 MN Responsible Contractor Form INCLUDED
4 Attended Mandatory PreBid Meeting YES
ADJUSTED BASE BID $442,140.00
Alternates Seled;?t:r‘;“a' tz'dde" Gunnar Electric, Inc. No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Alt. #1 REMOVED IN ADDENDUM 1 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
Alt. #2 Glycol Free Hot Water System n/a $
Alt. #3 Non-Security Duty Finned Tube Radiation Covers n/a $
ADJUSTED BASE BID WITH ALTERNATES | $ 442,140.00
Unit Prices SBEER L:meledder: S0 o e e No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid
Unit Price #1 3/4" DDC Control Valve n/a $
Unit Price #2 1" DDC Control Valve n/a $




	05A Structural Steel Supply Only - Bid Tabulation
	4 - A22-2594 to A22-2602 - SPPS Highland - Bid Tabs 8.5.2022



